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RFQ # 2022-06 
 (Request for Qualifications) Design Firm 

Playground Evaluation and Design 
“ADDENDUM 01” 

 
QUESTIONS 
 
1)  Is there a specific format or page limit to our response? 
 
    ANSWER: 
 

RFQs must be limited to no more than 25 pages (on 8 ½ x 11 paper) excluding the cover page, cover letter, table 
of contents, resumes, and section dividers. 

   
2)  How much coverage should be provided in the certificate of insurance? 
 
     ANSWER: 

 
$1,000,000.00 General Liability 
 
3) When will you provide answers to our questions? If the deadline for questions is July 5th, then we do not have 
much   time to respond if the deadline is July 7th. 
 
   ANSWER: 
 

Deadline for Questions is July 7, 2022.  Final response to questions will be no later than 5:00 pm EST Monday, 
July 11, 2022. 
 
4)  How will answers be sent out? 
 
   ANSWER: 
 

If you have provided an email address, a copy of the addendum will be sent to you as well as posted to our 
website:   https://www.hendersoncountypublicschoolsnc.org/finance/purchasing/  under Bid Notifications. 
 
5) Will you consider pushing the deadline due to the holiday weekend? 
 
   ANSWER: 
 

Yes. 
Deadline for Responses:   Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
Time:                                    3:00 PM EST 
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